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For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the auditors’ report and the accompanying
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Chinese version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’
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REVIEW REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS TRANSLATED FROM CHINESE

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Tons Lightology Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Tons Lightology Inc. and
subsidiaries as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of comprehensive
income for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, as well as the statements
of changes in equity and of cash flows for the six months then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on
these financial statements based on our reviews.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing Standard No. 36,
“Review of Financial Statements” in the Republic of China. A review consists principally of inquiries
of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in
scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic of China,
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a
whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
consolidated financial statements referred to above for them to be in conformity with the “Rules
Governing the Preparation of Financial Statements by Securities Issuers” and International Accounting
Standard 34, “Interim Financial Reporting” as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission
(FSC).
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PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan
July 29, 2016

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and Jjurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the Republic of China governing the review of such
financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of
China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and review report of independent accountants are
not intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted
in the Republic of China, and their applications in practice.

As the financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability
for the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the
translation.
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TONS LIGHTQLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2016, DECEMBER 31, 2015. AND JUNE 30, 2015

{EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)

(THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 ARE REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 585,543 39 % 595,582 41 $ 541,174 37
1110 Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - cwirent 44,517 3 3,399 - 573 -
1150 Notes receivable, net 1,570 - 1,395 - 5,693 -
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(2) 199,257 13 185,785 13 199,624 14
1200 Other receivables 5,411 - 5,140 - 9,387 1
130X Inventories 6(3) 152,510 10 178,030 12 175,433 12
1410 Prepayments 34,473 2 18,384 1 29,734 2
1470 Other current assets 44,945 3 2,230 - 1,976 -
11XX Total current assets 1,068,226 70 989,045 67 063,594 66

Non-current assets

1523 Available-for-sale financial assets - 6(4)

non-current 111,989 8 114,003 8 119,278 8
1600 Property, plant and equipment 6(5) 286,708 19 308,753 21 315,846 22
1780 Intangible assets 1,837 - 1,957 - 2,433 -
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(20) 4,735 - 4,030 - 4,075 -
1900 Other non-current assets 6(6) 48 ,422‘ 3 50,868 4 50,535 4
15%X Total non-current assets 453,691 30 479,611 33 492,167 34
IXXX  Total assets $ 1,521,917 100 § 1,469,556 100 $ 1,455,761 100

{Continued)



TONS LIGHTOLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BAT ANCE SHEETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2016, DECEMBER 31, 2015, AND JUNE 30, 2015
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS)
{THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 ARE REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current liabilities
2120 Financial liabilities at fair value ‘
through profit or loss - current $ 1,048 - % 1,163 - - -
2150 Notes payable 37 - - - - -
2170 Accounts payable 118,159 8 122,262 9 142,891 10
2200 Other payables 6(7) 231,150 15 119,480 3 188,412 13
2230 Current income tax liabilities 6(20) 18,992 ] 15,321 1 13,611 1
2300 Other current liabilities 7,616 1 10,290 1 8,436 -
21XX Total current liabilities 377,002 25 268,526 19 353,350 24
Non-current liabilities
2550 Provisions for liabilities - 6(10)
non-cutrent 1,644 - 658 . 2,063 -
2570 Deferred income tax liabilities 6(20) 726 - 2,491 - 1,234 -
2600 Other non-current liabilities 12,222 1 15,008 1 13,803 1
25XX Total non-current Habilities 14,592 1 18,197 1 17,100 1
2XXX Total liabilities 391,5%4 26 286,723 20 370,450 25
Equity attributable to owners of
parent
Share capital
3110 Share capital - common stock 6(11) 382,180 25 381,378 26 369,609 25
3150 Stock dividends to be distributed  6({11) 7,644 - - - 11,088 1
Capital surplus
3200 Capital surplus 6(12) 493,699 32 491,590 33 489,438 33
Retained earnings
3310 Legal reserve 6(13) 50,054 3 35,393 2 35,593 3
3320 Special reserve 6(13) 38,429 3 38,429 3 38,429 3
3350 Unappropriated earnings 6(13) 138,903 9 191,629 13 100,205 7
Other equity interest
3400 Other equity interest 6(14) 19,414 2 44,214 3 40,949 3
31XX Equity attributable to owners
of the parent 1,130,323 74 1,182,833 &0 1,085,311 75
IXXX Total equity 1,130,323 74 1,182,833 &80 1,085,311 75
Significant ceommitments and 9
contingencies
Significant events after the balance 11
sheet date
3IX2X Total liabilities and equity $ 1,521,917 100 $ 1,460,556 100 $ 1,455,761 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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TONS LIGHTOLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 AND 2015

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS, EXPECT FOR EARNING PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

(REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)

Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
Ifems Notes AMOUNT % AMOQUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
4000  Sales revenue 6(15) $ 342,333 100 § 359,792 100 § 628,706 100 $ 635,633 100
5000  Operating costs 6(3) {__220,645)(__65)(__251,530)(__70)( 400,493)(  64)(  450,483y( 71)
5900 Gross profit from
operations 121,688 35 108,262 30 228,208 36 185,150 20
Operating expenses
6100 Selling expenses ( 31,6020 9)¢ 25,63 ¢ ¢ 58,6013C  9)¢( 47,908y )
6200 Administrative expenses ( 27,418)¢ 8Y( 31,242)( ¢ 56,998Y(  9¢ 54,8561 ( D
6300 Research and development
expenses ( 9,839 3%¢ 11,419 ¢ 3)¢ 19,451y 3¢ 20,830 ¢ 3)
6000 Total operating expenses  6(18}(19) ¢ 68,859 ( 203¢ 68,300) (193¢ 135,050)(_ 21)(_ 123,603)( 19)
6900 Operating profit 52,829 15 39,962 11 93,158 15 61,547 10
Non-operating income and
expenses
7010 Other income 6(16) 5,143 2 3,828 1 8,959 1 7,696 1
7020 Other gains and losses 6(17) ( 5,830 ) 5,565 1 ¢ 2,764) - 114 -
7000 Total non-operating
income and expenses ( 694) - 9,393 2 6,195 1 7,810 1
7900  Profit before income tax 52,135 15 49,355 13 99,353 16 69,357 11
7950 Income tax expense 6(20) ( 13,6323 )¢ 11,657 3¢ 22,964)( 4)( 17,035 3)
8200  Profit for the period $ 38,3503 11 § 37,608 10 § 76,389 12 § 52,322 3
Other comprehensive income,
net
8361 Exchange differences on 6(14)
translation of foreign financial
satements (3 17,713)C  5)($ 10,747y 3)($ 23,818)( 4)($ 18,105 ( 3)
8362 Unrealized gain (loss) on 6(14)
valuation of available-for-sale
financial assets ( 11,096)( 3 13,393 4 ( 2,014) - 14,324 3
8399 Income tax relating to the 6(20)
components of other
comprehensive income that
will be reclassified to profit or
loss - - - - 1,032 - 158) -
8360 Components of other
comprehensive income
that will be reclassified to
profit or loss (28,809 & 2,646 1 24,800)¢  4)¢( 3,939) -
8300 Total other comprehensive
(loss) income for the period (§_28.,809)(_ 8 § 2,646 1 (3 24,8000¢(__ 4)($ 3,939) -
8500  Total comprehensive income
for the period § 9,604 3 § 40,344 11 § 51,589 g8 § 48,383 8
Basic earnings per share (in
dollars)
9750 Profit for the period 6(21) $ 1.01 § 0.99 % 2.00 $ 1.38
Diluted earnings per share (in
dollars)
9850 Profit for the period 6(21) $ 1.00 § 0.98 % 1.97 §% 1.36

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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TONS LIGHTOLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLIARS)
(REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)

Six months ended June 30,

Notes 2016 2015
CASH FIL.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax $ 99,353 $ 69,357
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Depreciation 6(18) 23,664 27,543
Amortisation 6(18) 786 886
Reversal of doubtful accounts 6(2) { 482 ) ( 09)
Provision for warranty expenses 6(10) 957 -
Interest income 6(16) { 5,390 ¢ 5,463)
Dividend income ( 900 ) « 558)
Wages and salaries - employee share options 6(9) 917 811
Net loss (gain) on financial assets and liabilities at fair  6(17)
value through profit or loss 3,783 ¢ 1,242
{Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6(5)(17) ( 392) 66
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Notes receivable, net ( 175) ( 2,575)
Accounts receivable, net 6(2) ( 13,514) 3,086
Other receivables ( 710) 1,123
Inventories 6(3) 21,071 17,314
Prepayments ( 16,855) | 5,463 )
Other current assets ( 1,540) 163
Changes in operating liabilities
Notes payable 37 -
Accounts payable ( 787) 5,437
Other payables 6(7) 6,065 9,863
Advance receipts ( 349) ( 4,449 )
Other current liabilities ( 2,318) 2
Other non-current liabilities ( 2,714) 73
Cash inflow generated from operations 110,498 115,875
Interest received 5,714 5,463
Dividends received 900 558
Income tax paid ( 20,522) ( 14,050 )
Net cash flows from operating activities 96,650 107,846

{Continued)
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TONS LIGHTOLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARTES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TATWAN DOLLARS)

(REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Six months ended June 30,

Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss, designated upon initial recognition

Increase in other currrent assets

Acquisition of available-for-sale financial
assets-non-current

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of intangible assets

(Increase) decrease in refundable deposits

Increase in other non-current assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in guarantee deposits received
Employee share options
Net cash flows from financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash equivalents
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Notes 2016 2013

($ 50,393) § -

5,862 -

( 42,266 ) -

6(4) and 12(3)

( 88,133 )
6(23) ( 9,285) ( 10,714

6(5) 1,433 548
( 677) ( 668 )

( 434 ) 44
( 265) ( 2,633 )
( 96,025 ) ( 101,556 )

{ 72} -

1,994 3,542

1,922 5,542
( 12,586 ) ( 10,858 )

( 10,039) 974

595,582 540,200

$ 585,543  § 541,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

S



TONS LIGHTOLOGY INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
INDICATED)
(REVIEWED, NOT AUDITED)
1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Tons Lightology Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated as a company limited by shares under the
provisions of the Company Law of the Republic of China (R.O.C) on August 20, 1992. On June 17,
2013, the Company’s stocks were officially listed on the Taipei Exchange. The Company and its

subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group”) are primarily engaged in manufacturing and
trading of lighting equipment and lamps.

2. THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION
These consolidated financial statements were reported to the Board of Directors on July 29, 2016.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting

Standards (“IFRS™) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not vet adopted by

the Group
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2017:

Effective date by
International
Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception
(amendments to TFRS 10, TFRS 12 and TAS 28) January 1, 2016
Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint operations
(amendments to IFRS 11) fanuary 1, 2016
IFRS 14, ‘Regulatory deferral accounts’ January 1, 2016
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 1) January 1, 2016

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization

(amendments to TAS 16 and IAS 38) January 1, 2016

Agriculture: bearer plants (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41) January 1, 2016
Defined benefit plans: employee contributions (amendments to IAS 19R) July 1, 2014
Equity method in separate financial statements (amendments to IAS 27) January 1, 2016

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets

(amendments to IAS 36)
Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting

(amendments to IAS 39)

January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014



Effective date by

International
Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’ January 1, 2014
Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 January 1, 2014
Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 July 1, 2014
Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 January 1, 2016

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial
condition and operating results based on the Group’s assessment.
(3) IERSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the 2013
IFRS as endorsed by the FSC effctive from 2017:

Effective date by
International
Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board

Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions (amendments

to IFRS 2) January 1, 2018

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ January 1, 2018
To be determined by

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture International
(amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28) Accounting

Standards Board
IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ January 1, 2018
Clarifications to IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customer’ (amendments to

January 1, 2018

IFRS 15)
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ January 1, 2019
Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 7) January 1, 2017
Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses (amendments to January 1, 2017

IAS 12)

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Group’s financial condition and operating results based on the Group’s assessment. The quantitative
impact will be disclosed when the assessment is complete.

A. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driven by the entity’s business model and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, which would be classified as financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss, financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income or financial asset measured at amortised cost. Equity instruments



would be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, unless an entity
makes an irrevocable election at inception to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is not held
for trading.

(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments are assessed using an ‘expected credit loss’
approach. An entity assesses at each balance sheet date whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition to recognise 12-month
expected credit losses (‘ECL’) or lifetime ECL (interest revenue would be calculated on the
gross carrying amount of the asset before impairment losses occurred); or if the instrument
that has objective evidence of impairment, interest revenue after the impairment would be
calculated on the book value of net carrying amount (i.e. net of credit allowance).

(c) The amended general hedge accounting requirements align hedge accounting more closely
with an entity’s risk management strategy. Risk components of non-financial items and a
group of items can be designated as hedged items. The standard relaxes the requirements for
hedge eifectiveness, removing the 80-125% bright line, and introduces the concept of
‘rebalancing’; while its risk management objective remains unchanged, an entity shall
rebalance the hedged item or the hedging instrument for the purpose of maintaining the
hedge ratio.

B. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces IAS 11, ‘Construction Contracts’,

IAS 18, ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to IFRS 15, revenue is recognised

when a customer obtains contrel of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of

goods or services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all
of the remaining benefits from, the asset.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of

promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which

the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognises
revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify contracts with customer

Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s)

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price

Step 5: Recognise revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied

Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an entity

to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand the nature,

amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.
C. Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to Revenue from Contracts with Customers’
The amendments clarify how to identify a performance obligation (the promise to transfer a

~10~



good or a service to a customer) in a contract; determine whether a company is a principal (the
provider of a good or service) or an agent (responsible for arranging for the good or service to be
provided); and determine whether the revenue from granting a licence should be recognised at a
point in time or over time. In addition to the clarifications, the amendments include two
additional reliefs to reduce cost and complexity for a company when it first applies the new
Standard.

D. IFRS 16, ‘Leases’
IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard
requires lessees to recognise a ‘right-of-use asset’ and a lease liability (except for those leases
with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same
for lessors, which is to classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and
account for those two types of leases differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to
be provided by lessors.

E. Amendments to JIAS 7, ‘Disclosure initiative’
This amendment requires that an entity shall provide more disclosures related to changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and
non-cash changes.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements

are set out below. These polices have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.
(1) Compliance statement
A. The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and IAS 34,
“Tnterim Financial Reporting™ as endorsed by the FSC.

B. These consolidated financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015.
(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:

(a) Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss. '
(b) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value.
(¢) Liabilities on cash-settled share-based payment arrangements measured at fair value.
(d) Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.
B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting

] 1



Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as
endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the “IFRSs™) requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
~complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.
(3) Basis of consolidation

A, Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries
are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Group. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Consolidation of subsidiaries begins from the date the Group obtains control of the
subsidiaries and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(d) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity.

(e) When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group remeasures any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial recognition of the associate or joint
venture. Any difference between fair value and carrying amount is recognised in profit or
loss. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required if the
related assets or liabilities were disposed of. That is, when the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, all gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to the subsidiary should be reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or
losses would be reclassified to profit or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed
of.
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B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Qwnership (%)
Name of Name of Main business June  December
investor subsidiary activities 30,2016 31,2015 Description
TONS WORLD EXTEND Reinvestment company
LIGHTOLOGY HOLDING INC.
INC. (WORLD 100 100 Note 1
EXTEND)
TONS HONG BO Reinvestment company
LIGHTOLOGY INVESTMENT
INC. CO., LTD. 100 100 Note 2
(HONG BO)
WORLD TONS LIGHTING Sales of various
EXTEND CO., LTD. lighting products and 100 100
HOLDING INC. (TL) accessories
WORLD GREATSUPER Reinvestment company
EXTEND TECHNOLOGY
HOLDING INC. LIMITED 100 100 Note 1
(GS)
GREATSUPER  TITAN LIGHTING Design of products,
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. manufacturing of
LIMITED (TITAN) hardwar.e parts, ‘ 100 100 Note 1
production and trading
of lighting products
and accessories
GREATSUPER ZHONGSHAN Design of products,
TECHNQOLOGY TONS LIGHTING manufacturing of
LIMITED CO., LTD. hardware parts, 100 100
(ZHONGSHAN  production and trading
TONS) of lighting products

and accessories
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Ownership (%)

Name of Name of Main business June
investor subsidiary activities 30,2015  Description
TONS WORLD Reinvestment company
LIGHTOLOGY EXTEND
INC. HOLDING INC. 100 Note 1
(WORLD EXTEND)
WORLD EXTEND TONS LIGHTING  Sales of various lighting
HOLDING INC.  CO., LTD. (TL) products and accessories 100

WORLD EXTEND GREATSUPER Reinvestment company
HOLDING INC. TECHNOLOGY

LIMITED 100 Note 1
(GS)
GREATSUPER TITAN LIGHTING Design of products,
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. manufacturing of
LIMITED (TITAN) hardware parts,
production and trading of 100 Note 1
lighting products and
accessories
GREATSUPER ZHONGSHAN Design of products,
TECHNOLOGY TONS LIGHTING  manufacturing of
LIMITED CO.,LTD. hardware parts, 100
(ZHONGSHAN production and trading of
TONS) lighting products and
accessories

Note 1: The subsidiary is material to the Company.
Note 2: On June 26, 2015, the Board of Directors has approved the establishment of a subsidiary,

Hong Bo Investment Co., Ltd. to benefit the flexibility in the Group’s investments. The
establishment was completed on July 24, 2015.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.
D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.
E. Significant restrictions: None.

F. Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group: None.
5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY
Please refer to Note 5 in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015.
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6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Cash on hand $ 806 $ 579 §$ : 652
Checking accounts and :
demand deposits 89,159 93,086 133,029
Time deposits 495,578 501,917 407,493
$ 585,543 $ 505,582 $ 541,174

A. The Group transacts with a variety of financial institutions afl with high credit quality to
disperse credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.

B. The Group’s time deposits with maturity over three months that did not meet short-term cash
commitments were classified as ‘other current assets’ and amounted to $41,288 thousand, $0
thousand and $0 thousand as of June 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015,
respectively.

C. The Group has no cash and cash equivalents pledged to others.

(2) Accounts receivable, net

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Accounts receivable $ 201,621 $ 188,635 § 202,819
Less: allowance for bad debts ( 2,364) ( 2,850) ( 3,195)
$ 199,257 § 185,785 § 199,624

A. The credit quality of accounts receivable that were neither past due nor impaired was in the
following categories based on the Group’s Credit Quality Control Policy:

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Group 1 h) 110,552 $ 87,805 % 125,864
Group 2 41,971 33,170 30,523
Group 3 19,890 13,167 13,112
Group 4 1.983 1.644 542

$ 174,396 $ 135,786 $ 170,041

Group 1: Existing customers (more than 6 months from the first transaction) who are within the
list of top 10 customers of the Group.

Group 2: Existing customers (more than 6 months from the first transaction) who are within the
list of top 11~30 customers of the Group.

Group 3; Other customers.

Group 4: New customers (less than 6 months from the first {ransaction).
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B. The ageing analysis of financial assets that were past due but not impaired is as follows:

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Up to 30 days $ 23,461 § 42,838 §$ 24,195
31 to 60 days 598 5,362 3,971
61 to 90 days 920 1,295 1,514
91 to 120 days 64 268 55
121 to 150 days 121 1,315 427
151 to 180 days 56 - 813
181 to 210 days 37 - -
211 to 240 days 1 - -
Over 240 days 196 - -

$ 25,454 § 51,078 $ 30,975

The above ageing analysis was based on past due date.
C. Movement analysis of financial assets that were impaired is as follows:

As of June 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015, the Group’s accounts receivable

that were impaired amounted to $1,771 thousand.

D. Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of accounts receivable are as follows:

Six months ended June 30, 2016

Individual provision Group provision Total
Equity at beginning of period  § 1,771 § 1,079 § 2,850
Reversal of impairment - ( 482) ( 482)
Effects of foreign exchange - ( 4 ( 4)
Equity at end of period $ 1,771 § 593 § 2,364

Six months ended June 30, 2015

Individual provision Group provision Total
Equity at beginning of period ~ § 1,771 § 1,523 § 3,294
Reversal of impairment - ( 99) ( 99)
Effects of foreign exchange - - -
Equity at end of period $ 1,771 §$ 1,424 § 3,195

E. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.
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(3) Inventories

June 30, 2016
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials and supplies 95,969 ($ 9,306) $ 86,663
Work in process 14,019 ( 868) 13,151
Semi-finished goods 37,057 ( 6,280) 30,777
Finished goods 30,310 ( 8.391) 21,919
177,355 (8 24,845) § 152,510
December 31, 2015
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw materials and supplies 111,716 ($ 9,307) $ 102,409
Work in process 20,036 ( 2,162} 17,874
Semi-finished goods 47,852 ( 7,006) 40,846
Finished goods 25,659 ( 8.758) 16,901
205,263 ($ 27,233) § 178,030
June 30, 2015
Allowance for
Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw muaterials and supplies 113,673 (§ 9,171) $ 104,502
Work in process 22,094 ( 2,072) 20,022
Semi-finished goods 39,004 ( 5,740) 33,264
Finished goods 26,000 ¢ 8.355) 17,645
200,771 ($ 25,338) § 175,433
The cost of inventories recognised as expense for the period:
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Cost of goods sold $ 218,418 § 251,295
Gain on reversal of market value
decline and obsolete and slow-
moving inventories ( 594) ( 721)
Revenue from sales of scraps ( 734) ( 1,716)
Gain on physical inventory ( 18) ( 122)
Loss on scrapping inventory 3,472 2,794
Warranty cost 101 -
$ 220,645 $ 251,530
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Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015

Cost of goods sold $ 399,443 § 446,955
(Gain on reversal of ) loss on market

value decline and obsolete and slow-

moving inventories ( 1,850) 2,610
Revenues from sale of scraps ( 1,871) ( 3,225)
Gain on physical inventory ( 18) ( 122)
Loss on scrapping inventory 4,629 4,265
Warranty cost 165 -

$ 400,498 § 450,483

The Group reversed a previous inventory write-down as certain obsolete and slow-moving
inventories and inventories with decline in market value were partially sold by the Group during the
three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and six months ended June 30, 2016.

(4) Non-current available-for-sale financial assets

Items June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Non-current items:
Listed stocks $ 89,834 3§ 45634 § 44,025
Unlisted stocks 11,393 55,593 55,593
Valuation adjustment 10,762 12,776 19,660
$ 111,989 § 114,003 § 119,278

The Group recognised (loss) gain of ($11,096), $13,393, ($982) and $14,166 in other
comprehensive income for fair value change for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and did not reclassify any amount from

equity to profit or loss for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and six months ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015

~18~
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(6) Other non-current assets

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Land use right $ 35,388 § 36,963 $ 37,278
Other non-current assets 13,034 13,905 13,257
$ 48,422 § 50,868 $ 50,535

In November 2007, the Group entered into a land use right contract with Zhongshan
Administration for Industry & Commerce for use of the land in Xiaolan Town, Zhongshan
Prefecture, Guangdong Province in China, with a term of 47 years. Rents have been paid on the
contract date. The Group recognised rental expenses of $238, $239, $480 and $481 for the three
months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,

respectively.
(7) Other payables
June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Cash dividends payable $ 107,010 $ - 8 66,530
Salary and bonus payable 57,688 62,010 55,734
Payable for consumables and
purchases _ 14,980 17,595 18,106
Insurance and pension expense
payable 14,354 15,047 15,708
Others 37,118 24,838 32,334

3 231,150 § 119,490 § 188.412

(8) Pensions

A. (a) The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension plan in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees’ service years
prior to the enforcement of the Labor Pension Act on July 1, 2005 and service years
thereafter of employees who chose to continue to be subject to the pension mechanism
under the Law. Under the defined benefit pension plan, two units are accrued for each year
of service for the first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a
maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the
average monthly salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company
contributes monthly an amount equal to 2% of the employees’ monthly salaries and wages
to the retirement fund deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee, under the name of the
independent retirement fund committee. Also, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries
would assess the balance in the aforementioned labor pension reserve account by December
31, every year. If the account balance is insufficient to pay the pension calculated by the
aforementioned method to the employees expected to qualify for retirement in the following
year, the Company will make contributions to cover the deficit by next March.

(b) For the aforementioned pension plan, the Group recognised pension costs of $53, 360, $106
and $119 for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 and six months ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

(c) Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group for the year ending
December 31, 2017 amounts to $212.

B. (a) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have established a defined
contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act™),
covering all regular employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’
monthly salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of
Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in fump sum upon termination of
employment.
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(b) Titan Lighting Co. Ltd. and Zhongshan Tons Lighting Co. Ltd. have a defined contribution
plan. Monthly contributions to an independent fund administered by the government in
accordance with the pension regulations in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) are based
on a certain percentage of employees’ monthly salaries and wages. Starting from May 1,
2015, abovementioned contribution percentage increased from 10% to 13%. Other than the
monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligations.

(c) The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the three
months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were
$3,654 and $3,510, $7,322 and $6,616, respectively.

(9) Share-based payment
A. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Group’s share-based payment
arrangements were as follows:

Actual Actual
turnover turnover
rate in ratein  Estimated
Quantity the second thesecond future
Type of granted in Contract Vesting  quarter of quarter of turnover
arrangement Grant date  thousand  period conditions 2016 2015 rate
Second employee 2010.07.30 1,000 5 years 2~4 years’ 0% 12.50% 0%
stock options service
Third (1) 2012.03.21 600 5 years 2~4 years’ 0% 11.11% 0%
employee stock service
options
Third (2) 2012.12.26 70 5 years 2~4 years’ 0% 25% 0%
employee stock service
options
Fourth employee 2014.11.13 600 5years 2~4 years’ 3.33% 11.11% 0%
stock options service
B. Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:
(a) Second employee stock options
2016 2015
Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of options exercise price  No. of options exercise price
(in thousands) {(in dollars) (in thousands) (in dollars)
Options outstanding
opening balance at
January 1 - $ - 232§ 21.20
Options exercised - - 232 21.20
Options outstanding
at June 30 - - - )
Options exercisable
at June 30 - -
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(b) Third (1) employee stock options

2016 2015
Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of options exercise price No. of options exercise price
(in thousands) (in dollars) (in thousands) (in dollars)
Options outstanding
opening balance at
January 1 276§ 24.90 444 § 26.90
Options forfeited - - ( 75) 26.90
Options exercised ( 735) 24.90 ( 24) 26.90
Options outstanding E
at June 30 201 24.90 345 24.90 (Note)
Options exercisable
at June 30
Price was adjusted due
to the ex-rights 201 238
Note: Price was adjusted due to the ex-rights
(c) Third (2) employee stock options
2016 2015

Weighted-average

Weighted-average

No. of options exercise price ~ No. of options exercise price
(in thousands) (in dollars) (in thousands) (in dollars)
Options outstanding
opening balance at
January 1 14§ 24.00 16 § 26.00
Options forfeited - $ - 2) § 26.00
Options exercised ( ) 24.00 - -
Options outstanding
at June 30 9 24.00 14 24.00 (Note)
Options exercisable
at June 30
Price was adjusted due
1o the ex-rights 5 7

Note: Price was adjusted due to the ex-rights
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{d) Fourth enii)loyee stock options

2016 2015
Weighted-average Weighted-average
No. of options exercise price No. of options exercise price
(in thousands) (in dollars) (in thousands) (in dollars)
Options outstanding
opening balance at
January 1 508 § 26.10 600 $ 28.20
Options forfeited ( 3) 26.10 ( 87) 28.20
Options outstandin :
it Jnc30 505 26.10 513 26.10 (Note)
Options exercisable
at June 30

Price was adjusted due
to the ex-rights - -

Note: Price was adjusted due to the ex-rights.

C. The expiry date and exercise price of stock options outstanding at balance sheet date are as
follows:

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015
No. of options Exercise = No. of options  Exercise
Expiry date  (in thousands) price (in thousands) price
Third (1) employee 2017.3.20 201 $ 24.90 276 $ 24.90
stock options
Third (2) employee  2017.12.25 9 24.00 14 24.00
stock options
Fourth employee 2019.11.12 505 26.10 508 26.10
stock options
June 30, 2015
No. of options  Exercise
Expiry date (in thousands) price
Third (1) employee 2017.3.20 345 § 24.90
stock options
Third (2) employee  2017.12.25 14 24.00
stock options
Fourth employee 2019.11.12 513 26.10

stock options
D. Expenses incurred on share-based payment transactions are shown below:
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Three months ended June 30,

2016 2015

Equity-settled - employee stock options  $ 429 § 502

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Equity-settled - employee stock options  § 917 $ 811
(10) Provisions — non-current
Warranty provisions
2016
At January 1 $ 698
Additional provisions 973
Unused amounts reversed ( 16)
Effects of foreign exchange ( 11)
At June 30 $ 1,644
Analysis of total provisions:
June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 ~ June 30, 2015

Non-current $ 1,644 § 698 § 2,063

The Group provides warranties on lighting equipment lamps sold. Provision for warranty is
estimated based on historical warranty data of lighting equipment lamps.

(11) Share capital/Stock dividend to be distributed
A. As of June 30, 2016, the Company’s authorized capital was $500 million, consisting of 50
million shares of ordinary stock (including 5 million shares reserved for employee stock
options). The paid-in capital was $382,180 with a par value of $10 (in dollars) per share. Total
share capital was $382,180.

B. The stockholders at their annual stockholders’ meeting on May 31, 2016 adopted a resolution
to increase capital for 764 thousand shares with a par value of $10 (in dollars), through
capitalization of unappropriated retained earnings of $7,644. The capital increase had been
resolved by the Board of Directors and the effective date had been set on August 1, 2016. As
of July 29, 20186, the registration has not yet been completed.

C. The stockholders at their annual stockholders’ meeting on May 28, 2015 adopted a resolution
to increase capital for 1,109 thousand shares with a par value of $10 (in dollars), through
capitalization of unappropriated retained earnings of $11,088. The capital increase had been
resolved by the Board of Directors and the effective date had been set on July 20, 2015, On
July 31, 2015, the registration had been completed.

Movements in the number of the Company’s ordinary shares outstanding are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand)

2016 2015
At January 1 38,138 36,706
Employee stock options exercised 80 255
At June 30 38,218 36,961

(12) Capital surplus
Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Act, capital surplus arising from paid-in capital in excess of par

value on issuance of common stocks and donations can be used to cover accumulated deficit or to
issue new stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to their share ownership, provided that the
Company has no accumulated deficit. Further, the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Law requires
that the amount of capital surplus to be capitalised mentioned above should not exceed 10% of
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the paid-in capital each year. Capital surplus should not be used to cover accumulated deficit
unless the legal reserve is insufficient.

(13) Retained earnings
A.Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the current year’s earnings, if any, shall be
distributed in the following order:

(a) Offset prior years’ operating losses, if any.

(b) Set aside 10% of the remaining amount as legal reserve, and set aside or reverse special

reserve
when necessary to preview page.

(c) The remainder along with the unappropriated earnings of prior years is the accumulated
distributable earnings. The appropriation of accumulated distributable earnings shall be
proposed by the Board of Directors and be resolved by the shareholders.

The Company is at the development stage. In line with current and future development plans
and investment environment, and to respond to capital needs and domestic and foreign
competition, as well as shareholders’ benefits, balanced dividends and the Company’s
long-term financial plan, etc., the earnings shall be appropriated in compliance with the above
regulations. The ratio of dividends to shareholders shall account for at least 50% of the
accumulated distributable earnings, and dividends shall be preferably distributed in the form
of shares. The ratio of cash dividends shall account for at least 10% of the total dividends
distributed. However, the Board of Directors shall adjust the ratios based on current year’s
operating status and shall report to the shareholders for a resolution.

B. Except for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose.
The use of legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or cash to shareholders in proportion to
their share ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to
the portion in excess of 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital.

C. (a) In accordance with the regulations, the Company shall set aside special reserve from the
debit balance on other equity items at the balance sheet date before distributing earnings.
When debit balance on other equity items is reversed subsequently, the reversed amount
could be included in the distributable earnings.
(b) The amount previously set aside by the Company as special reserve on initial application
of IFRSs in accordance with Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-Zi Letter No. 1010012865, dated April 6,
2012, shall be the same as the amount reclassified from accumulated translation
adjustment under shareholders’ equity to retained earnings for the exemptions elected by
the Group. The increase in special reserve as a result of retained earnings arising from the
adoption of IFRS was $38,429.
D. The appropriations of 2015 and 2014 earnings as resolved by the shareholders on May 31,
2016 and May 28, 2015, respectively, are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2015 2014
Dividends per Dividends per
share share
Amount (in dollars) Amount (in dollars)
Legal reserve $ 14,461 $ 10,035
Stock dividends 7,644 $ 0.2 11,088 § 0.3
Cash dividends 107.010 2.8 66,530 1.8
$ 129,115 $ 87,653

E. For the information relating to employees' compensation (bonus) and directors’ and
supervisors’ remuneration, please refer to Note 6(19).
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(14) Other equity items

2016

2015
Currency Available-for-sale  Currency Available-for-
translation investment translation  sale investment
At January 1 $ 33,197 $ 11,017  $ 40,459 3 4,429
Currency translation
differences—Group ( 23,818) - { 18,105) -
Revaluation - ( 2,014) - 14,324
Revaluation — tax - 1,032 - ( 158)
At Tune 30 $ 9,379 § 10,035 § 22,354 § 18,595
(15) Operating revenue
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Sales revenue $ 342,333 § 359,792
Six months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Sales revenue $ 628,706 $ 635,633
(16) Other income
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Interest income:
Interest income from bank deposits 2,541 § 2,777
Other interest income 2,602 1,051
5,143 § 3,828
Six months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Interest income:
Interest income from bank deposits 5399 § 5,463
Other income 3,560 2,233
8,959 $ 7,696
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(17) Other gains and losses

Net currency exchange (loss) gain

Net (loss) gain on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Others

Net currency exchange gain (loss)

Net (loss) gain on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Gain (loss) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Others

(18) Expenses by nature

Employee benefit expense

Depreciation charges on property,
plant and equipment

Amortisation expense

Employee benefit expense

Depreciation charges on property,
plant and equipment

Amortisation expense

(19) Emplovee benefit expense

Wages and salaries

Employee stock options

Labour and health insurance fees
Pension costs

Other personnel expenses

Three months ended June 30,

2016 2015
3 386) § 4,933
( 5,440) 679
( 10) ( 26)
( 1) ( 21)
& 5837) § 5,565
Six months ended June 30,
2016 2015
$ 633 (8 1,039)
( 3,783) 1,242
392 ( 66)
( 6) ( 23)
¢ 2,764) $ 114
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
$ 79,267 $ 87,495
11,709 13,594
397 388
Six months ended June 30,
2016 2015
$ 157,878 § 156,208
23,664 27,543
786 886
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
$ 70,471 § 79,006
429 502
2,241 1,364
3,707 3,570
2,419 3.053
$ 79,267 § 87,495
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Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Wages and salaries $ 139,683 § 139,848
Employee stock options 917 811
Labour and health insurance fees 4,750 2,660
Pension costs 7,428 6,735
Other personnel expenses 5,100 6,154
$ 157,878 § 156,208

Note: Wages and salaries include wages to contractors. For the six months ended June 30, 2016
and 2015, the Group had 888 (not including 75 contractors) and 928 employees (not
including 119 contractors), respectively.

A. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, and six months ended June 30, 2016 and

2015, the accrued employees’ compensation (bonus) is as follows:

Three months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Employees’ compensation (bonus) $ 3,151 § 5,088
Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration 245 679
$ 3,396 § 5,767

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Employees’ compensation (bonus) $ 7,671 § 7,063
Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration 959 942
$ 8,630 § 8,005

The aforementioned amounts were recognised in salary expenses. For the six months ended
June 30, 2016, employees’ compensation (bonus) and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration
was accrued based on 8% and 1% of the pretax income that has not been accrued for the above
expenses of current period, respectively.

The expenses recognised for the six months for 2015 were accrued based on the net income
for 2015 and the percentage as prescribed by the Company’s Articles of Incorporation for
employees and directors/supervisors, taking into account other factors such as legal reserve.
Employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration for 2015 as resolved
by the Board of Directors were in agreement with those amounts recognised in the 2015
financial statements. The employees’ compensation will be distributed in the form of cash.
Information about employees’ compensation and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration of
the Company as resolved by the Board of Directors and the shareholders at the shareholders’
meeting will be posted in the “Market Observation Post System” at the website of the Taiwan
Stock Exchange.
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(20) Income tax
A. Income tax expense
(a) Components of income tax expense:

Three months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Current tax:
Curr'ent tax on profits for the $ 13,494 $ 10,606

period

Tax on undistributed surplus earnings 1,463 1,227
Prior year income tax underestimate 828 20
Total current tax 15,785 11,943
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences ( 2,153) ( 286)
Income tax expense $ 13,632 § 11,657

Six months ended June 30,

Current tax: 2016 2015

Current tax on profits for the period $ 22,000 $ 16,884
Tax on undistributed surplus earnings 1,463 1,227
Prior year income tax under (over) estimate 849 ( 180)
Total current tax 24,402 17,931

Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary

differences ( 1,438) ( 896)
Income tax expense $ 22,964 $ 17,035
(b) The income tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other comprehensive income is
as follows:
Three months ended June 30,
2016 2015
Unrealised gain (loss) on
available-for-sale financial assets $ - 8 .

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015

Unrealised (loss) gain on
available-for-sale financial assets (% 1,032) $ 158

B. The Company’s income tax returns through 2013 have been assessed and approved by the Tax
Authority.
C. Unappropriated retained earnings:

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Earnings generated in and after
1998 $ 138,903 § 191,629 § 100,205
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D. As of June 30, 2016, December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015, the balance of the imputation tax
credit account was $24,578, $12,046 and $17,723, respectively. The creditable tax rate was
13.08% for the year ended December 31, 2014 and is estimated to be 12.83% for the year
ended December 31, 2015.

E. Under the Income Tax Law, for distribution of earnings generated in and after 1998, the
imputation tax credit which can be allocated to shareholders residing in R.O.C. is calculated
based on the creditable tax rate at the date of dividend distribution. Actual imputation tax
credit allocated to shareholders is based on the balance of the imputation tax credit account as
of the date of dividend distribution. Therefore, the expected creditable tax rate for the 2015
earnings may differ from the actual creditable tax rate used to atlocate imputation tax credits to
the shareholders. According to Tai-Cai-Shui-Zi No. 10204562810 issued by the Ministry of
Finance, when calculating the creditable tax rate during the year of first-time adoption of
IFRSs, the cumulative unappropriated earnings include the net increase or net decrease in
retained earnings arising from first-time adoption of IFRSs.

(21) Barnings per share of ordinary shares
A.Earnings per share of ordinary shares

Three months ended June 30, 2016

Weighted average
number of ordinary
Amount after shares outstanding Earnings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent $ 38,503 38,218 § 1.01
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent 38,503 38,218
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

- Employees’ compensation - 84
- Employee stock options - 280
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent plus

assumed conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares $ 38,503 38,582 8 1.90
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Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent

Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

- Employees' bonus

- Employee stock options

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent pius
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent

Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

- Employees’ compensation

- Employee stock options

Profit attributabie to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Three months ended June 30, 2015

Weighted average
number of ordinary
Amount after shares outstanding Earnings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)
$ 37,698 38,070 $ 0.99
37,698 38,070
- 158
- 210
h 37.698 38438 § 0.98

Six months ended June 30, 2016

Weighted average
number of ordinary

Amount after  ghares outstanding

Earnings per

tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)

$ 76,389 38,197 § 2.00
76,389 38,197
- 208
- 301

$ 76,389 38,706 § 1.97
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Six months ended June 30, 2015

Amount after
fax

Weighted average
number of ordinary
shares outstanding
(shares in thousands) share (in dollars)

Earnings per

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent $ 52,322

37,964 § 1.38

Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

52,322

- Employees’ compensation -
- Employee stock options -

37,964

219
313

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares $ 52,322

38,496 $ 1.36

A. Starting from 2008, as employees’ bonus could be distributed in the form of shares, weighted

average number of outstanding shares shall be included in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The calculation of
basic eamnings per share shall be the weighted average number of outstanding share as
resolved by the shareholders, plus the amount of shares distributed as employees’ bonus for
the prior year based on the shareholders’ resolution. As capitalization of employee bonus no
Jonger considers stock grants, thus, basic and diluted earnings per share computations are

not adjusted retrospectively.

B. On July 11, 2016, the Board of Directors resolved the appropriation of 2015 earnings. The

effective date of capital increase was August 1, 2016. Taking into consideration the effect on
earnings per share after the issuance of capital stock, the pro forma information is as

follows:
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Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

- Employees’ compensation
- Employee stock options

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent
Assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares
- Employees’ bonus
- Employee stock options
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Three months ended June 30, 2016

Weighted average
number of ordinary

Amount after shares outstanding Earnings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)
$ 38,503 38982 § 0.99
38,503 38,982
- 84
- 280
$ 38,503 39346 § 0.98
Three months ended June 30, 2015
Weighted average
number of ordinary
Amount after  ghares outstanding Earnings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)

S 37.698 38,831 § 0.97
37,698 38,831
; 158
- 210

$ 37.698 39199 § 0.96

~3 4



Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Assumed conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares

- Employees’ compensation

- Employee stock options

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the parent

Assumed conversion of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares

- Employees’ compensation

- Employee stock options

Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent plus
assumed conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Six months ended June 30, 2016

Weighted average
mumber of ordinary

Amount after  ghares outstanding Earnings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)
$ 76.389 38.961 § 1.96
76,389 38,961
- 208
- 301
3 76.389 30470 3 1.94

Six months ended June 30, 2015

Weighted average
number of ordinary '
Amount after shares outstanding Eamings per
tax (shares in thousands) share (in dollars)
$ 32,322 38723 § 135
52,322 38,723
- 219
- 313
b 52,322 39255 % 1.33

w35



(22) Operating leases
The Group leases real estate under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease terms
are between 2 and 3 years, and all these lease agreements are renewable at the end of the lease
period. Rental is increased every year to reflect market rental rates. Partial leases are charged
extra rents following the changes of local price indexes. The Group recognised rental expenses of
$4,232 and $3,753, $8,395 and $7,578 for these leases in profit or loss for the three months ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015, and six months ended 2016 and 2015, respectively. The future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 June 30, 2015

Not later than one year $ 14,022 § 13,900 $ 0,410

Later than one year but not
later than five years 17,732 8,938 2,481
$ 31,754 § 22,838 § 11,891

(23) Supplemental cash flow information
Investing activities with partial cash payments

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Purchase of property, plant and equipment $ 9,724 % 10,491
Add: opening balance of payable on equipment 2,151 757
Less: ending balance of payable on equipment ( 2,590) ( 534)
Cash paid during the period S 9,285 § 10,714

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Key management compensation

Three months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits $ 5,592 § 5,236
Post-employment benefits 158 149
Share-based payments 255 346
$ 6,005 § 5,731

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015
Short-term employee benefits $ 11,667 § 10,180
Post-employment benefits 316 299
Share-based payments 557 390
$ 12,540 § 10,869

8. PLEDGED ASSETS
None.
9. SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNISED CONTRACT
COMMITMENTS
(1) Contingencies
Details of the endorsements/guarantees provided for subsidiaries are provided in Note 13(1).
(2) Commitments
The Group entered into leases for its plants under non-cancellable operating lease agreements as
follows:
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Lessee Leased object Period Monthly rent

TONS 4F., No. 236, Bo'ai St., New 2013.12.1~2016.12.31 § 414
LIGHTOLOGY INC. Taipei City, Taiwan 2017.1.1 ~2019.12.31 443
ZHONGSHAN No. 6 HuaCheng Rd.,
TONS LIGHTING ZhongShan, GuangDong
CO.,, LTD. Province, China 2016.1.1 ~2017.12.31 740
10. SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS
None.

11. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

A. In order to meet the needs of strengthening business strategies, on July 11, 2016, the Board of
Directors has resolved for the subsidiary, Hong Bo Investment Co., Ltd., to increasec its
investment in StrongLED Lighting System (Cayman) Co., Ltd. from $30,000 to $45,000. In
addition, the investment quota in HEP Tech Co., Ltd. was increased from $74,000 to $89,000.

B. For brand promotion, on July 11, 2016, the Board of Directors resolved for the Company to
invest USD 950 thousand to establish the holding company, Luminous Holding Incorporated,
which then invested in Shanghai to establish an operational headquarter and branches in Beijing.
As of July 29, 2016, the abovementioned establishment of subsidiaries has not yet been
completed.

12. OTHERS

(1) Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders and issue new shares to reduce
debt. The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-asset ratio. This ratio is calculated as
net debt divided by total assets.

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from
2015, was to maintain the debt-to-asset ratio within 20% to 40%. The debt-to-asset ratios at June
30, 2016 December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015 were as follows:

June 30, 2016 December 31, 2015 - June 30, 2015

Total liabilities $ 391,594 § 286,723 § 370,450
Total capital $ 1,521,917 § 1,469,556 $ 1,455,761
Gearing ratio 26% 20% 25%

(2) Financial instruments

A. Fair value information of financial instruments
(a) Except for those listed in the table below, the carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments not measured at fair value (including cash and cash equivalents, notes
receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables, shori-term loans, notes payable,
accounts payable and other payables) are approximate to their fair values. The fair vajue
information of financial instruments measured at fair value is provided in Note 12(3).
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June 30, 2016

Fair value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss $ 44517 § 44517 § -5 -
Available-for-sale financial assets _.__ 111,989 96,323 - 15,666
$ 156,506 $ 140,840 $§ -8 15666
December 31, 2015
Fair value

Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss $ 3,399 § 3,399 § - $ -
Available-for-sale financial assets 114,003 48.066 - 65,937
$ 117402 $% 51465 $ - $ 65937

June 30, 2015

Fair value
Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets:
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss $ 573 % - $ 573§ -
Auvailable-for-sale financial assets 119.278 57,418 - 61,860

§ 119851 § 57418 § 573 § 61,860

(b) The methods and assumptions of fair value measurement are as follows:

Available-for-sale financial assets: There is no quoted market price available, the fair value
is determined by using valuation techniques or counterparty quotes.
B. Financial risk management policies

(a) The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial position
and financial performance.

(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (Group treasury) under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and
hedges financial risks in close cooperation with the Group’s operating units. The Board
provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies
covering specific areas and matters, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit
risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and
investment of excess liquidity.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks

(a) Market risk

Foreign exchange risk
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A. The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the USD and RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

B. The group companies are required to hedge their entire foreign exchange risk exposure
with the Group treasury. To manage their foreign exchange risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities, entities in the Group use
natural hedge to decrease the risk exposure in the foreign currency, transacted with
Group treasury.

C. The Group treasury’s risk management policy is to hedge anticipated cash flows
(mainly from export sales and purchase of inventory) in each major foreign currency.
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Interest rate risk
For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Group has no items with
impact on profit (loss) due to changes in interest rates.

Price risk

i. The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments held by the
Group and classified on the consolidated balance sheet either as available-for-sale or at
fair value through profit or loss. The Group is not exposed to commodity price risk.

ii. The Group’s investments in equity securities comprise domestic listed and unlisted
stocks. The prices of equity securities would change due to the change of the future
value of investee companies. If the prices of these equity securities had
increased/decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, other components of
equity for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 would have
increased/decreased by $1,120 and $1,193, respectively, as a result of gains/losses on
equity securities classified as available-for-sale,

(b) Credit risk

i. Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by the
clients or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations.
According to the Group’s credit policy, each local entity in the Group is responsible
for managing and analysing the credit risk for each of their new clients. Internal risk
control assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial
position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on
internal or external ratings in accordance with limits set by management. The
utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored. Credit risk arises from cash and
cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit
exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables.

ii. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, no credit limits were exceeded
during the reporting periods, and management does not expect any significant losses
from non-performance by these counterparties.

iii. The credit quality information of financial assets that are neither past due nor
impaired is provided in Note 6(2) Accounts receivable.

iv. The ageing analysis of financial assets that were past due but not impaired is provided
in Note 6(2) Accounts receivable.

v. The individual analysis of financial assets that had been impaired is provided in the
statement for each type of financial assets in Note 6.

(c) Liquidity risk

1. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and

aggregated by Group treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s

~43~



liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Such
forecasting takes into consideration the Group’s debt financing plans, covenant

compliance, compliance with internal balance sheet ratio targets and, if applicable,

external regulatory or legal requirements.

ii. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities and
net-settled or gross-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual
maturity date for non-derivative financial liabilities and to the expected maturity date
for derivative financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Non-derivative financial Jiabilities:

contracts

~dd

Between Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 2 and 3 3and 5
June 30, 2016 1 year years years years Over 5 years
Accounts payable $§ 118,159 - § $ - 3 -
Other payables 231,150 - - -
Between Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 2and 3 Jand 5
December 31. 2015 1 year years years years Over 5 years
Accounts payable  $§ 122,262 § - § $ - 3 -
Other payables 119,490 - - -
Between Between Between
Less than 1and 2 Z2and 3 3and 5
June 30, 2015 1 year years years years Over 5 years
Accounts payable $§ 142,891 § - 3 $ - 3 -
Other payables 188,412 - - -
Derivative financial liabilities:
Between Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and 3 3and 5
June 30, 2016 1 year years years years Over 5 years
Forward exchange $ 1,048 $ g g _ g ]



Derivative financial liabilities:

Between Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 2and 3 3and 5
December 31, 2015 1 year years years years Over 5 years
Forward exchange S 1163 § g _ g g )

contracts

June 30, 2015: None.
(3) Fair value information
A. Details of the fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities not measured

at fair value are provided in Note 12(2)A.
B. The different levels that the inputs to valuation techniques are used to measure fair value of
financial and non-financial instruments have been defined as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date. A market is regarded as active where
a market in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
C. The related information of financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value by
level on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assets and liabilities at June 30,
2016, December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Tune 30. 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss S 44517 § -3 -3 44517
Available-for-sale financial assets
- Equity securities $ 96323 § - $ 15666 § 111,989
Liabilities
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 3 - 8 1,048 § - 3 1,048
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December 31, 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss $ 3,399 § - 3 - 8§ 3,399
Available-for-sale financial assets
- Equity securities $ 48,066 § -§ 65937 § 114,003
Liabilities
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss $ - § 1,163 § - $ 1,163

June 30. 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets
Recurring fair value
measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss $ - § 573 % - 8 573
Available-for-sale financial
assets

- Equity securities $ 57418 § - S 61860 8§ 119278
D. The Group used market quoted prices as the fair values of the instruments in Level 1. Based

on the characteristics, the closing prices are used for emerging shares.

E. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, there was no transfer between Level 1 and
Level 2.

F. The following chart is the movement of Level 3 for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and
2015:

2016
Non-derivative Derivative Investment
equity instrument instruments property Total
At January 1 $ 65,937 § - 5 - $ 65,937
Transfers out from
level 3 (Note 1) ( 50,271) - - ( 50,271)
At June 30 $ 15,666 § - 3 -3 15,666
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2015

Non-derivative Derivative  Investment
equity instrument  instruments property Total

At January 1 $ 16,729 § - 8 - $ 16,729
Gain recognised in other

comprehensive income

(Note 2) 931 - - 931
Acquired in the period 44,200 - - 44,200
At June 30 S 61,860 § - § - 8 61,860

Note 1: As the Group’s private entity’s shares of StrongLED Lighting Systems (Cayman) Co.,
Ltd. started to be traded in the Taipei Exchange from March 2016, the Group has
transferred the fair value from Level 3 into Level 1 at the end of month when the event
occurred.

Note 2: Recorded as unrealised valuation gain or loss on available-for-sale financial assets.

G. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, there was no transfer into or out from

Level 3.

H. Experts and the Group’s treasury department are in charge of valuation procedures for fair
value measurements being categorised within Level 3, which is to verify independent fair
value of financial instruments. Such assessment is to ensure the valuation results are
reasonable by applying independent information to make results close to current market
conditions, confirming the resource of information is independent, reliable and in line with
other resources and represented as the exercisable price, and frequently calibrating valuation
model, performing back-testing, updating inputs used to the valuation model and making any
other necessary adjustments to the fair value.

L. The following is the qualitative information of significant unobservable inputs and sensitivity
analysis of changes in significant unobservable inputs to valuation model used in Level 3 fair

value measurement:
Fair value at Significant Relationship
June 30, Valuation unobservable of inputs to
2016 technique input Range fair value
Non-derivative
equity instrument:

Unlisted shares  $ 15,666 Market Net equity (0.83~9.16 The higher the
comparable ratio and price multiple, the
companies  to earnings higher the fair

ratio value
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Fair value at Significant Relationship

December 31,  Valuvation  unobservable of inputs to
2015 technique input Range fair value
Non derivative '
equity instrument:

Unlisted shares  § 65,937 Market Net equity 0.83~9.16 The higher
comparable ratio and price the multiple,
companies to earnings the higher the

ratio fair value
Fair value at Significant Relationship
June 30, Valuation  unobservable of inputs to
2015 technique input Range fair value
Non-derivative
equity instrument:

Unlisted shares  $ 61,860 Market Net equity 0.85~10.79 The higher
comparable ratio and price the multiple,
companies to earnings the higher the

ratio fair value

J. The Group has carefully assessed the valuation models and assumptions used to measure fair
value; therefore, the fair value measurement is reasonable. However, use of different
valuation models or assumptions may result in different measurement. The following is the
effect of profit or loss or of other comprehensive income from financial assets and liabilities

categorised within Level 3 if the inputs used to valuation models have changed:

June 30, 2016

Recognised in other comprehensive income

Input Change Favourable change Unfavourable change

Financial assets
Equity Net equity ratio and

s . . . 5% § 783 (8 783)
securities price to earnings ratio

December 31, 2015
Recognised in other comprehensive income

Input Change Favourable change Unfavourable change

Financial assets
Equity Net equity ratio and

o . . . 5% § 3273 (8 3,273)
securities price to earnings ratio

B



June, 30, 2015

Recognised in other comprehensive income

Input Change Favourable change Unfavourable change

Financial assets
Equity Net equity ratio and

2, . ; : 5% $ 1,787 ($ 1,787)
securities price to earnings ratio

13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES
(1) Significant transactions information

A. Loans to others: Please refer to table 1.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: Please refer to table 2.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures): Please refer to table 3.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding NT$300 million
or 20% of the Company’s paid-in capital: None.

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

F. Disposal of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of

" paid-in capital or more: Please refer to table 4.

H. Receivables from related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more:
Please refer to table 5.

I. Trading in derivative financial instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: Titan
Lighting Co., Ltd. entered into forward foreign exchange contracts for the six months ended
June 30, 2016. As of JTune 30, 2016, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss of
$1,048 was recognised.

J. Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 6.

(2) Information on investees
Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in
Mainland China): Please refer to table 7.

(3) Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information: Please refer to table 8.

B. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area: Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly
through a third area, with investee companies in the Mainland Area for the six months ended
June 30, 2016 is provided in Note 13(1) J.
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14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(1) General information

Management has determined the reportable operating segments based on the reports reviewed
by the chief operating decision-maker that are used to make strategic decisions. Business
organization is divided into Tons Lightology Inc., Titan Lighting Co., Ltd., Zhongshan Tons
Lighting Co., Ltd. and other segments based on the nature. The Group’s revenue is mainly from
manufacturing and trading of lighting equipment and lamps.

(2) Segment information

A. The segment information provided to the chief operating decision-maker for the reportable
segments is as follows:

Six months ended June 30, 2016

ZHONGSHAN
TONS TITAN TONS
LIGHTOLOG LIGHTING CO., LIGHTING CO.,
INC. LTD. LTD. Total
Revenue from
external customers  $ 580,854 § 4517 § 43,335 § 628,706
Revenue from
internal customers 13.304 462,207 2.497 478,008
Segment revenue 3 594.158 § 466.724 3§ 45832 § 1.106,714
Segment profit
before tax $ 56.344 § 47530 8§ 3268 § _ 107.142
Six months ended June 30, 2015
ZHONGSHAN
TONS TITAN TONS
LIGHTOLOGY LIGHTING CO., LIGHTING CO.,
INC. LTD. LTD. Total
Revenue from
external customers $ 597,821 § 2,288 % 35,524 § 635,633
Revenue from
internal customers 11.984 508.144 6,525 526.653
Segment revenue $ 609,805 $ 510,432 §$ 42049 § 1.162.286
Segment profit (loss) :
before tax j:-‘ﬂ@ S 44,162 ($ 11,876) $ 63579
B. The Group’s reportable operating segments are the result of the organisation divided by
operating business.

C.The Group’s revenue is mainly from manufacturing and trading of lighting equipment and
lamps.
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D.The Group did not allocate income tax expense to reportable segments. The reportable
amounts are in agreement with the amount stated in the report to the operating
decision-maker.

E. The accounting policies of the operating segments are in agreement with the significant
accounting policies summarized in Note 4. The Group’s segment profit (loss) is measured
with the operating profit (loss) before tax, which is used as a basis for the Group in assessing
the performance of the operating segments.

(3) Reconciliation for segment income (loss)
A. A reconciliation of total revenue after adjustment to the total revenue from continuing

operations during the period is provided as follows:

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015

Reportable operating segments revenue

after adjustment $ 1,106,714 § 1,162,286
Other operating segments revenue

after adjustment 471,752 525,610
Total operating segments 1,578,466 1,687,896
Elimination of intersegment revenue ( 049,760} ( 1,052,263)
Total consolidated operating revenue 35 628.706 3§ 635,633

B. A reconciliation of income before tax after adjustment to the income before tax from
continuing operations during the period is provided as follows:

Six months ended June 30,

2016 2015

Reportable operating segments income

before tax after adjustment $ 107,142 3 63,579
Other operating segments (loss) income

before tax after adjustment ( 8,440) 5,255
Total operating segments 08,702 68,834
Elimination of intersegment revenue 651 523
Income before tax from

continuing operations 3 99.353 § 69,357

w51



1 98ed 1 3iqe]

"SIIBWILEIS [BIOURTY PAEpT|osuoes ay) Suiredsid usia pAleUIwl[a 21aA SUGNESURY AT, 19 JON
‘9107 “0€ auny uo oyer jods Fuiypas pue Sujdng aBRI2AR 31 1B PaIR[SUBI SEAL YOIl SI0NANC] JO preog ol Aq pasoldde se sueo) v i) ST 01 Jenba sem asue[Eq SUIPUS JO JUROILE AL, IG SION

{91(T “0F Sunj ue sJeI

10ds Su1dng ay) 12 PAIEMO[EO ) PUBSIOY] OZ9 CIST) SEA UMOP UARIP JUNGIIE 3U} ‘9[0T ‘€ SUN[ 30 S N0 Z ISA) T8 papir] 43ojouyoa y, 1ednsiests) o) Fujoueny sy parosdde sey 5101031 o preos] 31 “S10T 6T [udy uQ ' s10N
‘S195se 191 5 Luedwos Surpus] o JO %0 S1 519U 0] pPajueiE sueol 210 uo Junis)) g SI0N

“UGTIILISAI 040 SUL 0] PAINLI] Jou ate A3 <ouf £&Fojo)y31 suo L £q pjay saruedwiod pauma-A[joga A sajuediion Juimorog 3y) [[e SV "SIasse 15U s fuedueod Surpua] ay1 Jo 940 ST SHRO] L0 FuI[192 *SPasu JuouBIL] ULIA)-10YS it sourdwion 104 (7 S1ON

(9 310N)
(Sa0N)  10+°982 10+'982 - auoN
(9 2100)
(s #10M) 10t'982 10t'98T - [UCN
(g 200
(r=10N) 8T1°ZSH $ sTI'TSy $ - g suoN
310Mm00,] (s 10N} {z 210N) anfep  uR)]
pauesd Aped a)5us B
SURO[ 1210} 0} pajuerd
uo Sula) SUEQ| U0 W] EETe]

(pareatpu as1auayo se 1daoxy)

QLN Jo spuesnoty up passardxyg

* 1, WoL SUIHE)S 13pI0 u) PAAIQLINL 318 SILRIPISGRS YT (Z)

"0, 51 Auedwop 241, (1)

'SAD[]0] SB SIE SIIRIPISqNS S0 Auedio]) ay) Aq paplacid suvo] 21) 10] UL pa|[1j SI9QUINU AL 1] SION

SENVIAISENS ANV "INI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL

910 *0¢ sun{ papus syyuow x1g
SIS0 0) SUBO]

‘art JaLIATT
spuzurainbar sajqealad’l QD ONIIHOIT  ADOTONHOHL
- uoperadpy - Funameu - - LT 0% SOA Iapgy NVIIL HddNSLVAID 1
‘arioo CQHLIATT
spuzwainbar sa[qealadal ONILHOITSNOL — ADOTONHOIEL
- uoyeiadgy - Fuoveul - - 0sH'EE Sk = o NVHSONOHZ  ¥HdNSLYadD 1
Qa1IAIT "ONI
spuswannbal sagearadal AOOTONHOHL ADOTOLHOIT
- $ uomendp - ¢ Fupueul 597 086°61 $ 0sp'vo $ cvsopl § SOA 130 YIINSLYTID SNO.L 0
sjunoooe  Swoueuly IIMGEI0G B ael UMOp UMEID  OIQT ‘OEAUNf 910z ‘0f sunf Aued  junoode JamoLiog W0HpAD (1 310pD)
|Ahgnop  WIFHOYSI0]  SYLYNA.  JOSIMJEN  1S9I191U]  JUNOIWUE |BOJOY B 2oue[eg papuo pale[ar  1aSpa) N
10} nosesy SUQI0BSURI) SYIMOWI XIS 31) B $] A=l ETy)
QOUBMOJ[Y JO Junowy Fuunp soueeq
Sujpuelsino .
WNUWIXEN]
I 2qeL



1 888 g 2198

“eutyy) pueureyy w Aed sy of ueistaoid pue ‘Auedwos juared palst) o Ateipisqns £q uoistaoad pue Arerprsqns o} Auedwos juaed pajsy] g S93JUEIENS/SUIWISIOPUD Jo uorsia01d JO S35e2 350U} 10 A, Ul [ L 210N
*PAIINOU JUNOWE WNWITXEUT 31§} Ut GHUOW U Jo el Jods Sutfjas pue Suidnq 30 o1e1 93104k 9 Sulsn (LN C1UT PAIR[SUR SEM UOIYM PUBSNOYL ) (IS[] SeM paTmry ASojouyaa],
12dns)ealn AQ UMOP uMELp JUNOWE [BNIE A1 9] OF “OE AUN{ JO SV "S10j3211(] o preog a1 £q pasoidde se vauejeq 1) Sem GI(F OE SUN[ JO SE UDL[IW § (IS JO SISIURIENT/SIUSISIOPUS Jo sour[Rq Surpug 1¢ 930N
-PALINAUY JUMOLIT WIWIXeWs Y Haljm uow ay) Jo el Jods Suipjes pue Suidng Jo e s3essae aty) Juisn (LLN 01Ul paje|sUes) sem UOIMIW ¢ (IS() JO Junowe sajueIRnSAUSISIOpUS SUIPURISING WNRIIIXEW 1 SI0N
*§)a55E 19U JUALINY § Aueduwoy syl Jo o407 S1 Ared 2[3ws © 0) $99)URIENG SIUAWSSIOPUD U0 JHILT
-gjasse 191 JuaLing § Auediios) MY JO o40f S1 SISUI0 0] SIs]URIENS/SIUSURSIOPUS (8103 U0 BUIl1a)) ¢ AON
“diysiaumo sy1 o} uopodosd uf Auedios pesjuRIENS/PasIopla SU1 0} SI3IURIENS/SIAWASIOPUS SapLAGId JapjoyalelS Yara ‘FmtaA wirof 01 angg {9)
JDEIN0D UOTONSU0D ay} Aq panbal se apen sy Jo sajueiend rennpy ()
‘AIeIpisqns sojueIenS;/Ias10pus A JO Sa1eys FUN0A 9406 UBL} 20W Sumo A[Jaa11pus 1o Apoanp Auedwioo juaied pasyuerendspasiopua sy, ()
“Kuedwos pasjurrendypasiopus ay) Jo SRS SunoA %406 ey a1ow umo Apurof sspeipisgns su pue Auedwod wisied Jo)uelendaasiopus ayy (¢}
-£IRIpISqNS PasIueIEnS/pasIopua ) JO Soreys Sunoa e4(g uey) arow ARoanp sumo Auedwos jusied JoyuerenSy1asiopua di1, {7}
-drysuonea sssuisng Bmaeyg (1)
:savr09a1e0 318 FuIMo([o} oY1 O PALFISSE(D S1 paajuesendypasiopua Sutaq Lued ayp pue JojuRIENE/IASIOpUS I} UIIMIA] diysuone[ay |7 AON
"1, wog SuTue)s 13pIo Ul PaIaquuny I8 sAIeIpisqns ay, (7)

"0, st Aueduwro) 3y, (1}
:SMO[[0] SE 2J8 saleIpIsqns 10 Auedwio) ot £q papraocid saojueienS/Suawasiopua A1) 10F U Paf[y SISqUINU SU], 1] 210N

gLl ONL
ADOTONHOHL ADOTOLHOL]
- N N A 3Ty & LS8 - $ - § §Z8%9 & 0s£°001  § ¥909ZZ  § (e) YA4NSLYTID SNOL 0
sjomeo] (g 0N) {5 230N) (9910N) (g 210N Aueduiod [eis)e[[oo (s 20N} (S 210N) {¥ s10N) (£ 210N) {z 210N} auwred Auediwio)) IoweIend {1 210N}
Uy Aueduion AIRIpISQUS papiaosd 1ojueiens M PaMMOSS  UMOp UMBIP  Q[QZ ‘Ofounr 9[0Z “peouns  Aued aBuis 10y0BIEn3 asiopug Jaqumpy
pUBUIBIA wared o1 Augdwon sasjueIens J13510pUR 3} soajuelend  UNOWR [ENidY  Jjejunowe  Josejunowe  Biof paplaoxd  jiasropus
w Aedayy 01 Amipisqns yared [SIUSUIDSIOPUR  JO 9N|BA JASSE  /SJUSWIISIOPUD oajuerend asuelend savueIEnd ay) yum
o1 saayuerend  Aq seaqueiend  £q seojueiend JOJUNOWE [B10] DU O)JUNOWE  JO WUNOWY AUAISIOPU  AUSWASIOpUI  sjuswiosiopus  diysuoieiey
/SIUSUIDSIOPUD /SIUSLISSIOPUD /SIUSWESIOpUs  ue Juljia) sajueIend Sulpueising Suipuesing uo g DS IEIETE pasIpUD
JO UOISIAOI]  JO UOISIAOL]  JO UOISIAOL USWIISIOpUa WInwixe
! 151 Futaq Apeq
pae[nunaoe
Jooury

{parearpul asiuaylo se ydaoxy)

CLLN JO Spuesnoy) up passardxg Z91qeL

9[0T ‘0E N[ pApua SYUOW XIg

S1130 0} Se3IUEIENT PUR SHUSWISIOPUS JO UOISIAGL]

SHIAVIAISENS ANV "DNI ADOTOLHOIT SNOWL



1 98ed g 31qe]

“JUNOLUE JUSLUISBAUT SY] S8 UAWHYS 218 S2IRYS ‘SNLf) pUue JUNOWE panquiuos agj o) A[ajevorpodord pajenoyea st onel Swip[oysieys a1 L, “Aueduros pajiu g §1 P o) Sunysi] ussiapiy g 510N
‘S3IILN23S 2ANBALIIP Pate2] 19410 PUB S31BIITIIY AIRIDAUA] 'SPUOq ‘SY20IS 0] 13]21 2[qE] Y] U1 S21JLIN03S 2]qRIEN (| 10N

906°951 9101 905°951 oL
AN — S50}
10 jy0:d ySnomy) snea PIT 00 (uewdeD)
ri61e 80°C ¥L6'IT 000 1LL IIE} J8 S19SSE [ElaUel]] UON wasdg FunyBr] 97 Suong / yo01g ‘L1 0D INSWLSTANI OF ONOH
WIALINS — SSO[
10 3301 ySnoIy) anjea
- £¥S'Te 86’¢ V5T 000'818°0 J1e} Je 513558 [BlOUBLL] auoN "dl1" 00 HOHL d4H /19015 ‘dli 0D INFWLSHANI OF DNOH
JUALINI-UOU — 5)3558
[eruewy PFT o)) (WetwAe ) wealsAg
- 058P 65°% 0Sr'8y 000°000°21 A]es-10]-AIqB[IRAY SUON FunysT g1 dueng ; diysisume areys ONI ADOTOLHONT SNO.L
JUALINI-UOU — 5)355E
JeroueMy
- £L8°LY 1221 £LY'LY 09£°098°¢ Sfes-10J-31qe[IeAy aUoN QLT 700 HOAL 4HH / H0015 “ONI ADOTOLHOITSNOL
JUDLIND-UOL — 513558
feruzuy QLT 0D DNILHOIT
Z 30N £8L 0o'sl 8L 000°056 J[eS-10J-2jqE|leAY auoN NASYAANY / diysiauso anyg "ONIASOTOLHOIT SNOL
JUALING-UOL — $1558
[erauBul 'ar1 oo
- (=219 0ol $9¢g’s 00s'99 S[es-10J-3[qEjleny SUON DNILHOI'T NISATE D / diyjsioumo areys “ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL
: JUBLINI-UOU — $J3S5E
[enueuy ONI
- 815°6 $§ 006l 815%6 $ 006'1 9[es-10]-3[qejIRAY SUON VHOUNY NV.LIL / diysiouso areys ‘ONI ADOTOLHSIT SNOL
sowoog AN[EA I1E] (94) diystaumQ ANfBA JOOF SRIBLS JO I3qIn JN0IDE 13T 13NSSE SA11IN03AS {1 210N) £q proy sanumaag
910Z 0% SUn[ Jo 8y [EENTEY Y a1yl yua diysuone]ay S3NINIBT J[QRINIE
(pareotpur asimisyto se jdaoxy)
(LN Jo spuesnoys ut passadxyg £ 9IqBL

9107 .Qm JuUnf papua sYuonl X1g

(sarnjuaa yutol pue sojeraosse ‘salielprsqns Sutpnjout jou) poirad aiy JO PUua 31 18 SILNIAS S|qRIANIEL Jo SUIPIOH

SHEVITISINS ANV "ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL



1 8d8d ¢ S1qBL

"SUSWAIEIS [RIOUBUY PaIBPI[Osues 3 Supiedald uaym pajeul | 1M SUCLORSUED BY],  { J10N
-5pood Jo Juswdiys S1 J5yE SARP (9~0¢ 51 W2} Ppad 9y, ou] ASofowBry suo] o Adfrod Buronid 1sjsuen sy uo paseq S| JUNOWE UOKIRSUBLL, i€ 910N

‘i paredwios aq ued nonoesuen Apred pag) ou ‘s “s1onpoid swes sy jo (sa[es) soseyoInd ou a1e AASUL (T AN
“SOLIEIPISQNS J0 Spasu [2yrdes auy o3 Bulploddse Ajawr spew si juawAed pue ssseyoind s Jaye SAEp Gg~OE ST UL JIPaIs Y], "t Afojoydr suay Jo Aorjod Suorxd JaysuBy) aY) U0 Paseq S| NOLIE UONOBSURL], 1] 10N

spood jo seseyaind Juamd
yAION 001~ (98L°z81 ) TN £ 30N Taye s£2p 09~0€ 001 631°85h sageyaIng  slewmnoweS LT "OD ONILHOITNVIIL (LT 0D DNILHOIT SNOL
spood Jo saseyaand Auedwio oy
paloN 96 (868°17 £} TAON 1 210N Toye sA2p 09~0€ 66 ST0°TLY § seseyung  Jodmeipisqng QLT ©0D ONILHOTT SNOL "ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL
(z 210N) (a1qeizd) 25uE|ey W] PPaI) ao1d yun [GERETS) (so|es) WNOUTY {sajes) Anediaqungd Apedistuno) 19]|asp1aseYsIN ]
210m00] JjqeAIal saseyomd je10) 595BY2ING S M
SIUNOIIYYSOU 30 oBeaaad diysuonejay
[e101
Jo 98wmuaning
(o1qeAed) 2]QRAIA03) SIMOIDL/SIION suorjaesuURy UOOBSUBL],
Aued paygy o3 pateduos
SULIS] UQITIRSURT) Ul S3OUILICT
(pareotpu asimpe se 1daaxd)
QLN Jo Spuesnotp u1 passaidxg ¥ 91qeL
910 ‘0f uN[ papu3 syuow xig

arous 10 fendea w-pied Jo o407 10 voTur ga1S.LN Suryoral sanied pajeja o1 Jo wolj spood Jo 53|BS 10 SISBYIINJ

SATIVIAISINS ANV "DNI ADOTOLHDIT SNOL



1 28 § 28]

“SUSMIAIEIS [RIIUEUN] PaepI[ostos aU) Sunedaid uaym pajeUIWIs 219m SUOTIORSURLY 3U) | 7 990N
9107 ‘6 AIN[ 3o e soned pajejar WO Pajoa[[oa S3[RAIIDI JO JUNCLIE 3L} S| U01)02][0D Juanbasqng 1 2JON

98LTSIS tuared
- 0LE'06 - - 66°¢ S[QBAIRIAL SJUNOIY QARRMYN ALy "dLT 0D ONILHOIT SNOL QLT 00 DNLLHOIT NY.LLL
868°LTT8
- $ 1£1°.8 $ - - $ 1I'y ajqearasal siunodsy  Auedwod yuareq "ONL ADOTOLHOIT SNOL ‘GLT “0D ONLLHOIT SNOL
UL |NNIqnop (1 210N) ue) uolay unoury BEL 1dA0UINY, (Z 210N Auedisjuncs Aediziunoy) 0Mpar)
10] IOUBMO]|Y IBP 1931S soue|eq SI[qRATIDRI BNPISAD 9107 “0g sunf 3y Uim
a1 01 Juanbasans 1e se souejeg dysuoneey
P2123][00 UNoWy
{pajeaipui aspwIon1o se ydaoxy)
§9qQEL

(LLN.JO Spuesnoy) ul passaidxyg]

910 ‘Of SUN{ PAPUS SYIUOW XIS
210U 10 [epdes ui-pred Jo 940 10 UOH[IW (01 $LN SuIyoest sated pafe[as WOy 5a1qrAesy

SHNVIAISANS ANV "ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL



1 83ed g 81qe]

“exden ui-pred stj} Jo 94(F I5B82] J8 J0J JUNOIIE SUNCHIE UONIESUBIL], (i 310N
“SJUNGIIk USRS SWOsU| 10§ senuaass Superado [£10) parepI[osuos o] polrad SUj} J0f JUNOWE UCTIIRSUEY pajenuIndoe
U0 paseq PUE SJUNOSOE 199US SIIE[EQ I0F SI9SSE [8}0] PAIEPTIOSUOI 0] UGTIORSURN J0 20UE{Rq pua-poliad U paseq paindwion s1 31 ‘sjasse 1210} 10 sanuasdl Sulielado (210} p1Epl|OSUOS 0) JUNOWIE UOIBSUE JO a3ejusated SurpreSay g 20N

Aseipisqns o1 Ateipisqns (g)
“Auedwoo yueied o3 Aeipisqng (7)
“Ae1pisqns 0y Auedwod juared (1}

:59110591E0 32143 SUIMO|[0] SU) OJUl paLyIsse|o 1 Aredisjunoo pue Auedwod uolsesuen ussmisq diysuoney (7 290N
' 1, Wwoly Fune)s 19pIo u pataquiny oI SaLreIpisqns a L, (7)

" 0, st Auedwios juareq (1)

‘SMO[[0J 5B aJe suonoesuer) Auedutoa-1aul Jo 10adsas m Avedwos wONSBESURE U} 10} UL PJjIf SISQUINU Y] ] AON

spood Jo
¥0°01 soseyaind reye s£ep 09~0¢ (98L°TE! ) {s1qeAed sjuncoay ) (£) LT “00 ONIIHOIT NVIIL AL 00 HNLLHOIT SNOL 1
spood Jo
88°TL soseyand 1aye sLBp 09~0¢ {681°85Y } ( saseromy ) 0 "CLLT 00 ONLLHOIT NV.LIL "L 00 ONLLHOIT SNOL I
spood Jo
641 seseqamd 1oy sAep 0o~0f (868°LIT Y (9lqefed sumosay ) (n ‘ar1 o2 HNILHOIT SNOL "ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL 0
spood Jo
6L seseyoind 1aye sAep 09~0¢ (S10°1LY $) { sesejomg ) (1) AL 0D HNILHOIT SNOL "ONI ASOTOLHOIT SNOL 0
{€ a10n]) SULIY) UQIjORSURI] {1 210N JUN022E I3TPa[ RIAUIL) {Z 210N) Apedinuno) Jureu Auedwo)) (1 2100}
FI355E [R10] 10 SINUIAII unowy diysuonersy Iagquinn
Bunesado
[e101 pajep1josuoY
J0 95ruaniag
UOROesuBI],
{pa1e01pur asImIaLo se 1d30xT)
(LN Jo Spuesnoy ul passaidxy 9 alqeL.

910 “0f QUN[ PAPUR SILOWI XIS

pouad SurHodar sty Fupnp suonoesuel) Aurdwios-12iut Juesyusiy

SHEVIAISANS ANV ONI ADOTOLHDIT SNOL



[ sHeg ) arqel

“SJUSWISTE]S [BISUBULY PAJEPEOSUOD au) Sulredard ustiam paleuIs s1om SUOIIILSURIE QYL £ 910N
“PaSO[ISIP JOU §1 (SSO]) JWOTUY WBUSAAU] 'SLIBIPISQNS UANS JO 33ISAAUI PUR SPUBIPISNS JAT-PUoas s, Auedio)) syl a1k Sa21SaAUl SY [ 17 AON
‘suonsEsueRy weansdn jsuede 195550 0} pasn {550() AtWOsUT JuauIsaAUr Surpnisuf 1] 20N

(£ z30N)
Kerpisqns Auedwos Spues] d3.LIAIT “ONI
loadpuy - 193¢ TO0'91L 001 999°LT LE600S L16'005 WAMNsaAUIY  WIBIA UYSBUE  ADOTONHOIL ¥AdNSLVIID  ONIQTOH ANI1XT ATIOM
(€ ‘2 210N SaLI0SSAN0E pUR
Arepisgns s1anpoxd Sunysi NI
wallpup - (66€°Y ) 8LE%01 001 000°0S $Z9°1 STYL SnoLEA JO S9jEg azljeg ‘Al1°0D ONLLHDFISNOL  ONIQTOH GNALXT TIOM
(¢ 210N} Auedurco al1
Amlpisqng (S56°¢ ) (ss6'c ) €z6'ss a0l 000°000°9 000'0€ 000'09 WISUOSAAUIY Uemle], “00 LNTFWLSIANI OF ONOH ONI ADOTOLHOIT SNOL
(€71 1000 fuedwoo ‘N1
Aelpisqng  $98'pe $ £1TPE $ €I6'L18  § 00l TOV'EE6'D1 OEI'E0S $ DEI'E0S §  lunwsaAudy EOULES ONIATOH ONALXH TTIOM "ONI ADOTOLHOITSNOL
2)0L300,] 910Z 10T ‘0t sunf snjea 3008 (%) digSIsUMQ  SaIRys JO Jaquunpy ¢10T G107 "0f sunf sannae UoEI0] EETEER 101SaAU]
‘Qg ounf popus  papus syjuow ‘Ig Joquada(]  JeSeIJUR[Rg  SSUISNG LR
SIuow XIS 91f} 10] 12 SB Soueeg
XIS 31f) 10] 23]83AU) 3] JO
Auedwony (s501) moud 19N
ay Aq pasiuBooas
(ssoj) awosur
TUBLDISAAU]
Q10T ‘0E sunf e se pI=Y saieyg JUnOUTE JUIWSIALRL FRITIUT
(pareslpul astmiayio se ydaoxy)
(LN JO spuesnory; ui passasdxg L3YEL

9107 ‘0E 2UN[ papua syInow XIg

§39]53AU| U0 TOTIBULIO U]

SHNMVIAISINS ANV DNl ADOTOLHDIT SNOL



[ adeg g o[qE]

“BUI) PUEUIRIA] Ul $23)S3AUT 313 J0F AT[ENPIATPUS N[BA JOOQ S1f 1B JESTIISIANI 3Y3 Pre (S5O]) 2Weon] Jaumsaaul 251430031 J0u PIp Auedwien 9t} ‘axya1ay]
JUDTINO-TO1 - SIASSE [RIIWEUT} S]ES-I0y-3[qQEIRAT SE POPIODAT SEM JUAURSAAT] SYT “PIT “07) (meuke]y) waisks Bunydr qg18uong ulnol passAtal Py oD (NoyZ ng) ool oidop uoAUBD) PURID PR ‘PIT 0D SWASAS FunyIr] (97T ueAme) pueln) eH3ueyS 19 20N
TuaunsoAM [N AN} 1e 3181 STUBYIX? A} 18 PAIRISURY SBas “ApAy0adsal PURSION LLS"C SN PUR PURSNON 91871 ] ASN IO PV 07 SunyBry suo[, weysduoyz pue PIT <02 SunydiT W], U UTIOUR JUSUNSIALI PARIINDIY ¢ 3)ON
"910Z *0€ 2UN[ uo ajex 10ds Juies pue Suidng FeIdAL A1) 8 PAIRISURS SeM *Kjpanoadsal puRsSnow) po°s (SN PUE PURSNOY £6Z°Z1 AASM JO 'PYT oD Sunydy] suoy, weysSuoyz pue pig o) JupySry uei] yo endea wi-preg iy 10N
193131 ULIOJ-1I0GS B PAINPUOD SeYf Yey) AUedios azsaaul Ue “pr] 0D JaunsaAu] of Suoy ul diys1auae SIexs U J0f Sp6 FES Fampnpoul ‘910z ‘[ ATenurf JO S LU PUBUIEIN O] UBAE], WL SOUENIWSL J0 JUNOLIE PSIR[OWAINY 1§ AON
dD sAurdwos jared *3°0Y q PASINE PUR PAIPDE SIUDWLIRS [RIDURLY UD P3SEq S§ T ‘0f JUN[ PAPUD SIRUCTS XIS 31 3] AKuedwoy 1 Aq pasiuFooar {550]) IWOIUY JSUNSIAY] 17 ANON

S13100 (€)

(pr] “o7) (wewikery) waisks unydr] qariBuens ySnonp paisaaual -pi 0D (ROUZ ng) yIoL, 01d( UoATe]) ULy puE PIT “0)) sWRIsAS BunyAr] Q7] UoAIRD PURID IEHBURYS
“an[ SmpOL PUAIKT PHOM YEnomp parsaaural ‘pr] -0 Sunydry suoy, ueysBuonyz pue pr 0D SunsSIT wen]) euny) PUEUIRIA UT 29)S2AUL ALY UT PAISOAUT U YIFYM BATE PILR 9 U Auedwos Supsie ve up Junsaaw yInony] ()
BTy puejurepy u Kedwod g ui 1saau £poang (1)
15811050120 52N SUIMO([0] 91) OJUI PRYISSRID S SPOYIAW JUSTUNSSAU] 1] 0N

sonpoad Janpo pre
uoneardde 10)mpuasiuas Pl
F130 sofes pue uopanpoxd  “0) (noyz ng) yrsL
9T SION 01§ - - 899 - 66T°ER - - 66T €Y @ 9LT6IE “ustedojsasp ‘omasey ndQ wofue) puein
PIT o) SwRISAS
sjonpoad uopeandde  Sunydi] a7 vedue)
9‘] 20N - - - 299 - 106 - - 106 @ 9LE'EE 1013NPUOIIUIS (THT JO SO[eg pueID reH3ueyy
S3LI0853008
pue sduej jo Swpen
pue uopanpead pue ‘sued
[ R XAN aesprey 3o Sulmoegmuew (LT "D ONLEHDI]
30N - 785°L8 8E1'E 00001 8EI'E sgcioll - - S85°0I1 @ 061'911 ‘sonpoidjoudisag  SNOL NVHSONOHZ
SOLIDS5ID0R
pue sdurey jo Surpen
pue nononpoid pue ‘sued
SYETL areapley Jo ULy IRynURLT ‘arirod
AN 950°0T £ prI's09 $ 998'SE § oooot 998'5  § SYR'EOE § - s - § sre'gvE § @ 6¥1°S6E 'sionpoadjo uSiwed  DNLLHOIT NVLIL
A0mo0g  910T 0E un[ 910¢ 91T "0¢ dunf (warrpur 910 0g 3UNf 10T UBMIEE, O] 'unld 910¢ potate Tendes ut-pled SapIARoE EUILD) puejuigiy
30 Se UBMIE], ‘g oun[ Jo 5B Papus SYIOW. 10 193Mp) papua *0E Aun[ Jo v Foeq pueely ‘] ABRUR[ IO ST JUINNSIAM SSAUIST BB UE 33)SIAU]
0] 9Rq pANlUAL  BUIGD PUB[UIRIA] XIS M) 10] Aueduo?y SINUOWI XIS BUIYD PUB[WBLY  POHINSY  ©) PSLNUSY  BUND PURMEN
ETGEL] ur sjuamsaan;  Auedwo) ot £q o OI[} 10] 93]SIAUT  ©] HEMIE], WOD 310z 0} URMTR]
JUBUBSIATL JO JO an)eA Yoog pasiuosax AQ PRy  JOSWOOUI N esURIIWDI JO g WO IUERIUAT
wnoue (ssopowoowy  digsisumo nmotue XI5 91 X0J UEAUEL O) Jo unoure
payE[IUMODY JUSWSIAU] PaRMUmMISY %98 PSSl AMoUry Pele[MUINISY
[RUILD PUBIUIRI
0] ueame]
WOY PoImal JUnoury
(pajeapul astaaano se idaoxg)
(1LN JO Spuesnoty} uy passardxzgy gaqel

G107 “0E SUT[ PIpUa SHUOW XIS

BUIY) PUBURERY U] SPIDUMSIA U0 UONRLULIOJU]

SHEVIAISHNS ANV "ONE ADOTOLHDIT SNOL



% 28eq g a[qe]

SIRIY B0 Jo ANS[uIy o1 £q pasoduy pary pueluiepy 511 Ul noneisdoar) [RINMDAL, PUR WaUNsaAU] AUndog Sunusaon) suolke[nday, ut pagraads (SIASSE 19U JO 94,09) U] SY) U0 Paseq Paje[mafes Sem SIAURSaALT o JUTI90) if 210N
“910Z “0€ 2unf o ajer jods Fuifjas pue SurAng 2FeIoAE S1Y) 1 PAR[SURY U SEY PUR PURSAOY) £6£'S (JSM] SEM Junowre paaoxddy i 10N
‘SOURNILAL PIEAINO 1B 2321 2TURIOXD (RO 211 12 PSIRNI[ED SBAY UDIYA ‘T9SI91T W0)-1I0ys

& pajanpuos sey leyt Auedwos sajsaaut we “piy o) Jusunsaau] of Suol ur digsiauso a1eys ail Jo} 660° 1§ Tuipnpur ‘puesnoml £5£°CT (TSN SeMm 9107 ‘0F SUBf JO SB RUIYD) pUR[UIRLY O) HRAME ] WO SIUENITURI JO JUNOUE PIJRNIINIY |1 210N

“ONI
£61'8L9 § 666°0PS $ 0E9'ETS £ ADOTOLHOITSNOL
(€ 21eN) (7 210N) {1 21N) atueu Auedun)y
Vaonjo (vIOR} 9107 “0€ aunp
UOBSIWWOD SHEPY SHUOUOST  JO SB BUYD) PUR|UIEN
RRUASIAL]  JO AOSWIN S 0] UBMIBL, IO SoURNIULL
a JO USISSIWIWIOY) IO MO PRYE[ANIY
Aq pasodunt  juaunsaau] o Aq
30Ty pangsdde Junocue
pue[IEA U JUATISIAU]
SIUBUGSIAN]
uo gulray




